
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

18-5 K SIRIET N.W
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

it

March 3, 1977

Mr. Jay Douglass
2111 Dunstan
Houston, Texas 77005

Re MUR 284 (76)

Dear Mr. Douglass:

on February 10, 1976 the Commission voted to
terminate its inquiry into alleged violations of 2 U.S.C.
S441d by Dr. Ron Paul and the Committee to Re-Elect
Ron Paul. The Commission determined that there was
no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ha! occurred.

Accordingly, the Commission intends to close the file
in this matter.

A copy of the Commission's determination and the
General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.
If you have any questions, please contact Gloria R. Sulton

(telephone no. 202/382-4041), the attorney assigned to this

matter.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

*1e
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2' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRLET N.W
WASHINGION.D.C. 20463

March 3, 1977

Jerry E. Smith, Esq.
Post Office Box 13608
Houston, Texas 77019

Re:. 4UR 284_(76)

Dear Mr. Smith:

On February 10, 1977 the Commission voted to
terminate its inquiry into the alleged violation
of 2 U.S.C. §441d by Dr. Ron Paul and the Committee to

Re-Elect Ron Paul. The Commission determined that there

was no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, had occurred.

Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its file
in this matter.

A copy of the Commission's determination and the

General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Gloria R. Sulton

(telephone no. 202/382-4041), the attorney assigned to
this matter.

Sincerely ycurs,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
cc: Dr. Ron Paul

101 Blossom
Lake Jackson, Texas 77566

Mr. Wayne A. Paul
-Treasurer
Committee to Re-Elect Ron Paul
P.O. Box 958
Lake Jackson, Texas 77566

4 0 ut~o4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1.25 K SIREIT N.W
wSHING1ON.D.C. 20463

March 3, 1977

Mr. B. J. Perry
Box 34306
Houston, Texas 77089

Re: MUR 284 (76)

Dear Mr. Perry:

On October 19, 1976, the Commission received a
complaint alleging violations of the provisions of
2 U.S.C. §441d of the Federal Election Campaign Laws
with respect to certain billboards advocating the
reelection of Dr. Ron Paul. (See complaint enclosed).
Our investigation indicates that you leased these
billboards from Sign-Ad, Inc. without complying with
the provisions of 2 U.S.C. §441d. We are further
advised that the notice was placed after a call to the
Commission for guidance.

Upon my recommendation, the Commission has determined
to close the file since voluntary compliance has been
achieved. For your information, I am enclosing a copy
of the Commission's Notice of Authorization on Political
Communications published in the Federal Register on
October 18, 1976 (41 FR 45954).

If you have any questions, please contact Gloria R.
Sulton, the attorney assigned to this matter, on 202/382-
4041.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures

. 4 UAt I
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 284 (76)

Ron Paul/Committee to Re-Elect)
Ron Paul )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on February 10, 1977, the

Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to find that there is

no reason to believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441d has

been committed in the above-captioned matter.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter.

• orie W. Emmons

Sec tary to the Commission

r 4 .1
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

R~f Pal/ommttee )MUR 284 (76)Ron Paul/Committee to Re,-Elect ,: .. . <,,iil , ]

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegations

John Jay Douglass in a notarized complaint

dated October 14, 1976 alleged that billboards advocating

the re-election of Dr. Ron Paul failed to contain a

notice of authorization.

II. Evidence

Complainant submitted photographs of two

billboards which advocated the re-election of Dr. Ron Paul

N, to Congress. No notice of authorization or non-authorization

appeared thereon.

A review of the reports of receipts and expenditures

filed by Dr. Ron Paul's committees after May 11, 1976

indicated extensive advertising costs and one report

included "Billboards" as the purpose of the expenditure.

Dr. Paul and his Committee treasurer, Wayne Paul,

were notified on November 9, 1976 that the Commission

found reason to believe that the matters alleged stated

a violation of 2 U.S.C. S441d.

.. .... , . ,, fl $,slm]lkili1111 -I'11 illfl . .......... ......... I , , I '1 IrillllH fliili IIIIII III1 I llll



2 _ L I f GEN LRAL COUN4SEL
Respondents replied through counsel, Jerry E. Smith,

with affidavits from Dr. Paul, Mr. Wayne and Ms. Mary Lou

Blackburn, campaign manager.

Respondents deny that anisuch bilboAds, were: -i

placed by them or authorized to be placed with the knowledge

of the campaign committee. Further, they state that all

billboards authorized by the campaign bore a legend indicating

* they were paid for by the Paul campaign. Upon further inquiry,

counsel determined that respondents never placed any billboards

on the Gulf Freeway and did not use the same langauge on its

billboards as appeared on the photographs submitted by com-

plainant.

This matter was previously before the Commission but

17 withdrawn to allow us an opportunity to contact the billboard

N company. On January 17, 1977, Sign-Ad, the company which placed

the billboards, was contacted and requested to supply the name
and address of the purchaser of the billboards herein. On

January 26, 1977, the company replied identifying Mr. B.J. Perry

as the purchaser of the billboards. (See attached letters).

The acconpanying letter from Sign-Ad addressed to

Mr. Perry confirms that the billboards did not identiy the contri-

butor. The letter further notes that the proper notice had been

placed on the billboards pursuant to instructions from John Tyson

at the Commission.

III. Analysis and Recommendation

Based upon the affidavits submitted by respondent



. . ..,.

6 to,,. F GENERAL L49NSEL
-3-

Paul there is no evidence to support a finding that he

or his committee were responsible for the billboards at

issue; therefore, there is no reason to believe that

~1. or, t-he , Committee to 'Re~'1.

committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. S441d.

While there is evidence that Mr. Perry failed

to place the S441d notice on the billboards advocating the

election of Dr. Ron Paul, the letter to Mr. Perry from

Sign-Ad also indicates that the matter was corrected.

Therefore, it is recommended that no action be taken against

Mr. Perry; however, it is recommended that he be

advised of the disposition of the complaint and sent a

copy of the Notice of Authorization on Political

Communications (41 F.R. 45954, Oct. 18, 1976).

IV. Conclusion

Close file. Send attached letters.

William d'lda ker
General Counsel

Date:



January 26, 1977

,r. William Oldaker
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N. W.
Washington, D. C. 2146'3

M___
e- r/ ) Y

ie: CC , .84 of 1-3-77
84 L '7) of 1-17-77

)Dear YMr. Oldaker:

In answer to your inquiry on the billboards and copy of same on

the G.:lf Freeway advertising the re-election of Dr. Ron Paul the

following letter to Mr. B. J. Perry is enclosed supporting same.

Trustng this is the infornation requested by your various legal

co-nc iL .

Sincerely,

N. ..% . < :,. .

S. 4. G-ibreat
President

EC: P. J. Perry, Box 343D6, Houston, Tx 77D-,

-- -- --- ----
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Mr. w-illiam Oldaker

Federal Election Commission

1325 K. Street N. 'o.

Washington, D. C. 20463



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K S1RE[ I NW.
WASHING I ON, D.C. 20463

Mr. Ken Hargrave, Office Manager
Sign-Ad
12514 Gotham
Houston, Texas 77089 ar 77

Re: MUR 284 (76)

Dear Mr. Hargrave:

This is to notify you that the Federal Election Cornission
is looking into the circumstances of two advertisements which
appeared on billboards owned by your coipany (see attached photocopy).

Section 441d of the Federal Election Campaign Act requires
that an advertisement advocating the election or defeat of a clearly

identified candidate clearly show whether it is authorized or

unauthorized by the candidate. The Federal Election Commission has
information indicating that there is no such statement on the billboards
in question, which were located in the vicinity of Gulf Fre:way at
Alameda in Houston, and which appeared in September and October of
1976.

The Federal Election Ccrmmission would appreciate your
supplying us with the name of the person(s) and/or organizations
who contracted with the Sign-Ad for those particular advertisements.

N Your prcmpt cooperation will be appreciated. If you have any

questions, please contact Gloria R. Sulton, the attorney assigned
to this matter, at (202) 382-4041.

Please note that 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) prohibits any person

from making public the fact of "any notification or investigation"
by the Conmission without the written consent of the person complained
against.

Sincerely yours,

William Oldaker '

General Counsel

Enclosures F
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 284 (76)

Ron Paul/Committee to Re-Elect)
Ron Paul)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegations

John Jay Douglass in a notarized complaint alleged

that billboards advocating the re-election of Dr. Ron

Paul failed to contain a notice of authorization.

[I. Evidence

Complainant submitted photographs of two

billboards which advocated the re-election of Dr. Ron Paul

to Congress. No notice of authorization or non-authorization

appeared thereon.

A review of the reports of receipts and expendi-

tures filed by Dr. Ron Paul's committees after May 11, 1976

indicated extensive advertising costs and one report

included "Billboards" as the purpose of the expenditure.

Dr. Paul and his Committee treasurer, Wayne Paul,

were notified on November 9, 1976 that the Commission

found reason to believe that the matters alleged stated

a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441d.

- ~< J~2C C~L
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Respondents replied through counsel, Jerry E. Smith,

with affidavits from Dr. Paul, Mr. Wayne Paul and

Ms. Mary Lou Blackburn, campaign manager.

Respondents deny that any such billboards were ever

placed by them or authorized to be placed with the knowledge

of the campaign committee. Further, they state that all

billboards authorized by the campaign bore a legend

indicating they were paid for by the Paul campaign. Upon

further inquiry, counsel determined that respondents never

placed any billboards on the Gulf Freeway and did not use

the same language on its billboards as appeared on the

photographs submitted by complainant.

III. Analysis and Recommendation

Based upon the affidavits submitted by respondent

there is no evidence to support a finding that these

respondents were responsible for the billboards at issue;

therefore, there is no reason to believe that Dr. Paul

or the Committee to Re-Elect Ron Paul has committed a

violation of 2 U.S.C. §441d.

IV. Conclusion

Close file. Send attached letters.

.4 
4

,j ~.

4n G.urp

eaiCounsel

16 ot % .

Date: Vo.mw6rf %%t I (



S: I.C ,84 (7 6)

lD o.:r r. S m i t ::

On ohn ... i o:i vot:d I s ternminateu

]t .inouiry into th . c.llgc- of viu!ation of 2 C.S.C.
,'4 ],d by Dr. Ron Pan, ainc tho Comrn Il. cc tO
Ron Pau!. Tha:: C- sion dotc. T in(--.Mc Lrc was no

...o to I1icv', th, a vioat,1-- o. , Focdcrl Eloction
gn Ac of 1971, as amc,: *,i , h-",d occu2rred. Acco .- .1

- Co' -; ssion inten-" to c._o,. i'. t nn ,

C A co :. of Co.-. (I

" ]-. F you~ ha a iy cp'.c' - o;. n p1 :,: ,. c .-: ..,t C l :, ., P. S,,ito 2

(C.e v.<, ':;<. no. ?02'1.K? -.-O,i) , ... . "~ ' "w i KC" ti.o-;l:a te:

t~ t

] ::: l(]. < 1,.C .'-, '.

,:: T

To --

I I.



FI D[RAL [[ EC] IK)N C0MiMf !SSK)N

lt', K S IfFK NW
W,,-. r:, I; i NI IC. 2O1l I

,r. Ja Don Iasr

I ' / 2 77_0

.: -"I- Ii Dot.uj:- .... :

t , 'u ~ 'c t U cc' ,,.;;ni o '7; , \ro ., ... 2, 1,1..-,., • . - " - '- ,-..... : f: 2 U S C

- - r: - "17-

f; , .:; 7.< ;:, r ;-,. ..:...) : <:. ]_ n d :; :;: ... ., . ', :! . .. .. -i .. .-- j .
" .j*.:- : ] [ l .- ] .;1, v .w

'47''.

1 (,~
Es;

C' '~''' Cr"'

".7 ~,'Q/, ./ '.4.-,' II,

P,( : . ' r-g ' . .

/ r< L : '4' i " . <' 2 : '
"!;; -' £;) t ;'. ' '

, D. l _] ,P 7 .
. . . I : ! .;

L1.,' I ) L . . . .

jjl lj It

'4

I I
C, ;4~ ,

Si:;.>'

JCK) fl* ~J3~; ,,

FEERl E~fill ?fMIRuU
OFFCL FILE COPY! Uc



Jerry E. Smith
P. 0. Box 13608

Houston, Texas 770Ij N OV 2? AM IU: 51
November 18, 1976

CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 763787

Re: MUR 284 (76)

Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K St., N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Murphy:

I am legal counsel to Congressman Ron Paul and am
writing in response to your letters of November 9, 1976, to
Mr. Wayne A. Paul and Dr. Ron Paul (the former of which in-
correctly designates this matter as MUR 248 (76)). On behalf
of Congressman Paul, I am responding, as requested, to the
so-called "complaint" filed with the Commission by a John
Jay Douglass and dated October 13, 1976.

Enclosed herewith are the affidavits of Congressman
Ron Paul, Miss Mary Jane Blackburn, and Wayne Paul. We be-
lieve that these are sufficient to clear the Ron Paul campaign
in so far as any alleged violation may be concerned.

I note that in your letter of November 9, 1976, to
Congressman Paul, you indicate that the complaint has been
filed "against you and your committee." However, I find
nothing in Mr. Douglass's letter which suggests that that com-
plaint charges a violation by Dr. Paul or his committee or that
the complaint, if it be such, is directed against any particu-
lar committee or persons. Mr. Douglass seems to be pointing
out what he believes to be a violation, not issuing a complaint
against any party or parties. It is regretful that the Com-
mission has jumped in such an unwarranted way to the conclusion
that Congressman Ron Paul and his committee may be at fault.
As you are of course aware, violations of the Campaign Act are
not limited to candidates and their committees. It seems that
the Commission has prejudiced its investigation into this matter
by this preliminary assumption and should be made aware that it
has done so.

I I



Page 2

I respectfully suggest that the billboards in question
could be the result of an expenditure by a person or persons
completely unconnected with the Ron Paul campaign. If such
is the case, of course Congressman Paul and his committee can-
not be held liable for any violations which may have occurred.

If you have questions or comments concerning the fore-
going, or if you require further information, please get in
touch with me at the above address or by telephone at
713-521-9165.

Very truly yours,

Jerry E.'x Smith
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THE STATE OF TEXASS
§ AFFIDAVIT

COUNTY OF HARRIS S

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day per-

sonally appeared MARY JANE BLACKBURN, who, being by me duly

sworn, deposed as follows:

1. I am and have been, during the entire candidacy of

Dr. Ron Paul for Congressman from the 22nd Congressional Dis-

trict, Campaign Manager of that campaign.

2. In the exercise of my duties as Campaign Manager,

I have personal knowledge of all advertisements, including

billboards, purchased by the official Ron Paul campaign advo-

cating his election.

3. I have examined the photographs which apparently ac-

companied the complaint of a John Jay Douglass to the Federal

Election Commission dated October 13, 1976, and can state of

my own personal knowledge that no such billboards were ever

purchased or ordered by or through the official campaign or

campaign committee seeking to elect or re-elect Dr. Ron Paul

to Congress and further that no such billboards were ever pur-

chased or ordered with the approval, consent, or knowledge of

that campaign or that committee.

4. All billboards purchased by or with the approval,

consent, or knowledge of the Ron Paul campaign bore a legend

clearly indicating that same were paid for by t-hat campaign.

5. All the above is stated based upon my personal

knowledge.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me, by the said MARY

JANE BLACKBURN, to certify which witness my hand and seal of

office, this i day of November, 1976.
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THE STATE OF TEXAS S
§ AFFIDAVIT

COUNTY OF HARRIS S

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day per-

sonally appeared CONGRESSMAN RON PAUL, who, being by me duly

sworn, deposed as follows:

1. I am a Member of Congress from the 22nd Congres-

sional District of Texas and in the General Election held on

November 2, 1976, I appeared on the ballot as a candidate for

re-election to that office.

2. 1 have examined the photographs which apparently ac-

companied the complaint of a John Jay Douglass to the Federal

Election Comumission dated October 13, 1976, and can state to

the best of my knowledge and belief that no such billboards

were ever purchased or ordered by or through the official cam-

paign or campaign committee seeking to elect or re-elect me

to Congress and further that no such billboards were ever pur-

chased or ordered with the approval, consent, or knowledge of

that campaign or that committee.

3. To the best of my knowledge and belief, all bill-

boards purchased by or with the approval, consent, or knowl-

edge of the Ron Paul campaign bore a legend clearly indicating

that same were paid for by that campaign.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me, by the said

CONGRESSMAN RON PAUL, to certify which witness my hand and

seal of office, this /! day of November, 1976.

Notary Public 'in and for
Brazoria County, Texas

PARRIA 10~ERON
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THE STATE OF TEXAS S
S AFFIDAVIT

COUNTY OF BRAZORIA S

BEFORE ME,, the undersigned authority, on this day per-

sonally appeared WAYNE PAUL, who, being by me duly sworn, de-

posed as follows:

1.I am and have been, during the entire candidacy of

Dr. Ron Paul for Congressman from the 22nd Congressional Dis-

trict of Texas, Treasurer of that campaign.

2. I have examined the photographs which apparently ac-

companied the complaint of a John Jay Douglass to the Federal

Election Commission dated October 13, 1976, and can state to

the best of my knowledge and belief that no such billboards

were ever purchased or ordered by or through the official cam-

paign or campaign committee seeking to elect or re-elect Dr.

Ron Paul to Congress and further that no such billboards were

ever purchased or ordered with the approval, consent, or

knowledge of that campaign or that committee.

3. To the best of my knowledge and belief, all bill-

boards purchased by or with the approval, consent, or knowl-

edge of the Ron Paul campaign bore a legend clearly indicating

that same were paid for by that campaign.

76~
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN To before me, by the said WAYNE

PAUL, to certify which witness my hand and seal of office,

this -~Qday of November, 1976.

Notary Public in and fox'
Brazoria County, Texas



Jerry E. Smith
P. O. Box 13608

iouston, Texas 77019

BETUri- NEEIPT
nEQUZ3TEB

N EGISTERED

Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K St., N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

I
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" Dear JW. Douglas* t

ArIt'ft a* PC.i~ VLev of yomir
milaJIt Om t Odom@ t" (76),. Please

refer to thi* Amuberti
If you havw "Y ruz..ber. v Vi h to make
Savailable to ttS . p*ase u it it itin five days
of your remeipt of this letter.

Please note that 2 U.S.C. 1437g(a)(3) prohibits

any person from Making public the fact of 'any
notification or intwtigationu by the CoMwission until
the respondent 4. * wr, tM6 to ak. public th
investigation., The' atorney a*itLned to this matter

L is Gloria Sult~n (teoa no. 202f3S2-4041). Please

do not hesitate to wvte or call if you have any

further questions.

, 8n1erely .yours,

Sg ne d: . G. B.

John C. urphy, Jr.
General Counsel

GSulton:pjg:i0/28/76
cc: Chron file

MUR file
GS
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The lkWimg gervkc is mque~md (chck one).

Sbow to wham and date delivered ....... 15f

SShow to whom, date, & address of delivery. S5*

RESTICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered .......... 654

Q RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom, d4te, and address of delivery 85$
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Mr. Wayne A. Paul ,k., .E P
Treasurer 2.AL C9W1SI
Committee Lo Re-elect Ron Paul

-" P.O. Bo"' 9:58
Lake Jackson, Texas 77566

SRe: _MUP _.bl_(76)

Dc-ir ir. lPaul :

}.c 9.,t, v I V io, Co on O,- r1cc ..l . ,

/';"] ,.;! " vhich ;.llc ge..q ccr a.; v ",-1 ;: '- ,p: o. W t ', P :l-,-a_
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u:;-jrjoc to th.[. i .:o
r\ c

IL 0 I.. c C (-4.~q

Signed: John G. Murphy Jr.,I
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Lake Jackson, Texas 77566

Re: MUR 284 (76)

q'" Dez:r Dr. Paul:

LA This is to notify you that the Federal Elcction

Commission has received a complaint against you anti your

coivnitC ee Ilcq1ng violations of th] 7,ederallo ion

Campaign Act of 1971, as amendc.,d (thm h ct.) . TheontmJss:Lon

has fond rcason to believe th&: tim P-It3ters alc?'j
. ta.t at violation of 2 U.S.C. 441O,

-ta--' - C* V:p

-, ~ ~~~ L. J :.~~r~~~~>.uu~~~~~~ 4& ;i' ut~rnv~ : fyu

r ~* r Luri .L L\,~

''-3

1 <n: cot :t .... a P* S'-t2L (tA2C' .
'

t1:i ." L .... i' L t ~o this coV, 1 *,oJ ; >",,C

Sinc-c-k eJy yours,

Signed:John G .

GOr, -C)n I

I 10: v703
Cc.v'

Copy CL
:'."1 ~ u L
I[c ~ er to Yo

Ct~i

q~z.

" "'.' ', [q
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION U L ' " -

In the Matter of )
) MUR 284 (76)

Ron Paul/ Committee to Re-Elect)
Ron Paul )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on November 4, 1976, the

Commission adopted the recommendation of the General Counsel to

find Reason to Believe a violation of 2 U.S.C. 1441d had been

committed in the above-captioned matter.

A t o

iN.  Marjorie W. Emmons

Sec tary to the Commission



November 4, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

RE:

BILL OLDAKER

MARJORIE EMMONS b )rt -

MR4 76)nd MUR 294 (76)

The above mentioned MURs were transmitted to the Commission

on November 1, 1976 at 3:30 p.m.

As of 11:00 a.m. on November 4, 1976, no objections had been

received on these MURs.
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DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C.

Complainant's Name:

Respondent's Name: Ron

Relevant Statute: 2 u.

Internal Reports Checked:

Federal Agencies Checked:

NO.

REC' D:

MUR 284 (76)

10-19-76

John Jay Douglass (notarized)

Paul/Committee to Re-Elect Ron Paul

S.C. §441d

Receipts and Expenditu:

None

res

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION

T Bi1boardsh advocating the Re-election of Dr. .Ron Paul failed to contain

i-a notice of authorization,

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

If the signs were placed after May 11, 1976, then notice under 2 U.S.C.

§441d should have appeared. The reports submitted by Dr. Paul's committees

for the period after this date indicate extensive advertising costs which

are handled through an agency. One report includes "Billboards" as a purpose

of the expenditure. Inquiry is warranted.

RECOZIMENDATI ON

Find reason to believe; send attached letters.

S, t-_c, o:f L :-xt Co 'rnmjssiorl R,_r te;.::



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
4 WASHINGION,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Wayne A. Paul
Treasurer
Committee to Re-elect Ron Paul
P.O. Box 958
Lake Jackson, TX 77566

Re: MUR 284 (76)

Dear Mr. Paul:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election
Commission has received a complaint against you which
alleges certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the Act). We have numbered this
matter MUR 284 (76). A copy of the complaint is enclosed.
The Commission has reason to believe that the matters
alleged therein state a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441d.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

I oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously; therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after receipt of this notification.
You will be sent copies or summaries of all correspondence
received by the Commission from the complainant concerning
this matter. If you have any questions, please contact
Gloria R. Sulton (telephone no. 202/382-4041), the attorney
assigned to this case.

(/
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. 5437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosure

cc: Dr. Ron Paul
101 Blossom
Lake Jackson, TX 77566



\ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K S1REI N.W

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John Jay Douglass
2111 Dunstan
Houston, TX 77005

Re: MUR 284 (76)

Dear Mr. Douglass:

We have completed a preliminary review of your
complaint and have numbered it as MUR 284 (76). Please
refer to this number in any further correspondence.
If you have any further evidence you wish to make
available to us, please submit it within five days
of your receipt of this letter.

Please note that 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) prohibits
any person from making public the fact of "any
notification or investigation" by the Commission until
the respondent agrees in writing to make public the
investigation. The attorney assigned to this matter
is Gloria Sulton (telephone no. 202/382-4041). Please
do not hesitate to write or call if you have any
further questions.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

I T I
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Federal Election Co ,mssion
1325 h St., N. .
Washington, D. C. 20463

Attn: General Counsel 762985
Dear Sir:

I bring to j our attention billboards in the Houston

area which are purportedly in support of Congressman Ron
Paul"s campaign for re-election to Congress. The two
signs of which I nave Anowledge are located on the Gulf
Freeway, a major artery in tne city. Both say "Re=elect
Dr. Ron Paul to Congress." Neither sign has any indic-
ation wno erected or- paid for tnese billboard signs.

I nave brought tese signs to tne attention of the
opposing candidate who could only suggest tbhat this be
brought to your attention.

My address is 2111 Dunstan , Houston, Texas. 77005
and my telepnone nur.ber is (713) 529-134.

Youys truly

John JayDougl-&ss

State of Texas

County of Harris

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 14th day of October, 1976.

L.

Alice Moreno

Notary Public in and for Harris County,
State of Texas.

My coPiaission expires June 1, 1977.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Notice 1976- 55

Notice Of Authorization on Politicoal
Communications

The Federal Election Commission is of the view that

a notice of authorization which follows the format below

satisfies the requirement of 2 U.S.C. §441d and S435 of

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, a.,i amended, and

insofar as broadcast matter is concerned, of the Communi-

cations Act of 1934, as amended.

Elements of Proper Notice of Authorization

(Note that elements 2 and 4 need be included only

if the bracketed language so requires)

1. "PAID FOR BY (enter name of individuial or

political committee financing the communication,

if different from name appearing under element

3 below),

2. [necessary only where a political committee

finances an unauthorized communication] (either

name of committee's parent or sponsoring organi-

zation in parentheses),

3. AND AUTHORIZED BY (enter name of candidate or

candidate's committee as appropriate.)" (or, NOT

AUTHORIZED BY ANY CANDIDATE.)
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4. [necessary only if communication is from a

political committee or solicits contributions]"

"A COPY OF OUR REPORT IS FILED WITH THE~

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION AND IS AVAILABLE

FOR PURCHASE FROM THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION,

WASHINGTON? D.C."s

5. In the case of broadcast or non-broadcast

communications paid for by a candidate or his

or her committees, "PAID FOR" is an acceptable

disclaimer, since a candidate paying for a

communication clearly connotes authorization.

Examples:

1. A political communication which is paid for by

John Smith which advocates the election o."f k obert Jones,

_ which is authorized by Robert Jones' cam~paigjn committee,

N and which solicits contributions to candidate Jones

campaign, would have as a notice sufficient to meet the

legal requirements of both a broadcast or non-broadcast

political communication the following:

"Paid for by John Smith and authori'zed by Robert Jones

for Congress Committee. A copy of our report is filed

with the Federal Election Commission and is available for

purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington,

D. C."



- 3 -

2. If the same communications was financed and

authorized by Robert Jones' campaign committo, Robert

Jones for Congress, the notice would state:

"Paid for by Robert Jones for Congress Committee.

A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election

Commission and is available for purchase f rom.the. ...

Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C."

3. If a political committee, the Good Government

Committee (whose parent is the ABC Corporation) issues a

political advertisement which advocates the defeat of

Robert Jones, which is not authorized by any candidate

who opposes Robert Jones, and which does not solicit

contributions, the notice would state:

"Paid for by Good Government Committee (ABC Corporation)

and not authorized by any candidate."

4. If, of course, the same political advertisement

solicited contributions and was authorized by the

campaign committee of Robert Jones' opponent, Larry Loe

for Congress, the notice would state:

"Paid for by the Good Government Comnmittee and

authorized by Larry Loe for Congress. A copy of our report

is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is

available for purchase from the Federal Election

Commission, Washington, D.C."
I "
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5. In the final example, the ABC Political Committee

issues a political communication advocating the election

of Larry Loe instead of the defeat of Robert Jones, and,

although unauthorized by Larry Loe, his campaign committee,

or any of their agents, solicits contributions to Larry Loe

as is the previous example. In this case, the notice

would state:

"Paid for by the Good Government Committee (ABC

Corporation) and not authorized by any candidate. A

copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election

Commission and is available for purchase from the Federal

Election Commission, Washington, D.C."

/o

Date: 12 OCT 1976 ,,/

Vernon W. Thomson
Chairman for the
Federal Election Commission


